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Michelle van Straalen

From: Michelle van Straalen
Sent: Friday, 3 April 2020 14:16
To:
Cc: official information
Subject: LGOIMA 20050 - Location of specified council assets.

Kia ora 
 
Further to your information request of 12 March 2020 in respect of the location of specified Council assets, I am 
now able to provide Hamilton City Council’s response. 

 
You requested: 

 
This is an Official Information Act request relating to the location of council assets. 
Please could you identify the location of the following council assets: 
* Parks 
* Libraries 
* Public pools 
* Dog Parks 
* Future parks 
* Future Libraries 
* Future public pools 
* Future Dog parks 

Our response: 

Libraries ‐ https://www.hamilton.govt.nz/our‐services/hamiltonlibraries/Pages/default.aspx 

 
Parks ‐ https://www.hamilton.govt.nz/our‐city/parks/Pages/default.aspx 
 
Dog parks ‐ https://www.hamilton.govt.nz/our‐city/parks/dogparks/Pages/default.aspx 
 
Future Parks  
Council has lodged a notice of requirement for a Sports Park in Peacocke. Possible future reserves 
are indicated in the structure plans within the operative Hamilton City Council District  
https://www.hamilton.govt.nz/our‐council/council‐
publications/districtplans/ODP/Documents/Operative%20District%20Plan%20October%202017/Op
erative%20District%20Plan%20October%202017%20Volume%201/Operative%20version%20‐
%20Chapter%203%20Structure%20Plans.pdf  
 
Future Dog Parks  
Future dog parks were identified in the 2013 Pooches & Parks Plan. There is funding to implement 
one fenced dog exercise area with the site to be determined. Options for sites will be reported to 
council prior to implementation.  
https://www.hamilton.govt.nz/our‐city/parks/dogparks/Pages/default.aspx  
 
Future Libraries  
New library to be developed in Rototuna in 2022 
 
Future Pools 
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Council is in negotiation with a private party regarding a potential pool at Rototuna Village. Should 
this proceed, it will not be a Council asset but a private commercial activity from which Council may 
purchase some services 
 
Please feel free to contact me if you have any further queries regarding your request. 
 
Nga Mihi 

 

Michelle van Straalen 
Official Information Advisor | Legal Services  
 
DDI: 07 974 0589 | Michelle.vanStraalen@hcc.govt.nz  
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This email and any attachments are strictly confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient please 
delete the message and notify the sender. You should not read, copy, use, change, alter, disclose or deal in any manner whatsoever with this 
email or its attachments without written authorisation from the originating sender. Hamilton City Council does not accept any liability 
whatsoever in connection with this email and any attachments including in connection with computer viruses, data corruption, delay, 
interruption, unauthorised access or unauthorised amendment. Unless expressly stated to the contrary the content of this email, or any 
attachment, shall not be considered as creating any binding legal obligation upon Hamilton City Council. Any views expressed in this message 
are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Hamilton City Council.  

 
 
 
 
 

From: official information  
Sent: Thursday, 12 March 2020 10:50 AM 
To:   
Cc: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: FW: LGOIMA 20050 ‐ Location of specified council assets. 
 
Kia ora  
 
I write to acknowledge your information request of 10 March 2020, in respect of the location of specified Council 
assets. 
 
Please be aware your request has been passed on to the relevant group within Council. We will endeavour to 
respond as soon as possible and in any event no later than 7 April 2020. 
 
Nga mihi 
 

Michelle van Straalen 
Official Information Advisor | Legal Services  
 
DDI: 07 974 0589 | Michelle.vanStraalen@hcc.govt.nz  
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